

RE: LTEP Comms Snapshot

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2017 12:20:51 -0400
Attachments: LTEP 2017 Snapshot 2017-08-30 clean to DM MO.docx (60.58 kB)

No significant concerns, but I've made some edits. Recognizing the short turnaround to get them to CO, not sure if they can be incorporated. Let me know what's possible.

Thanks,
James

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August-30-17 11:16 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Comms Snapshot

Hi James,

Attached is the latest version of the Comms snapshot. CO is looking for this by 1pm for the mailout. Can you let us know if you have any concerns?

Sorry for the short turnaround time.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca